
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  101034 Sale Date - 3/11/2010

Where are the existing plans posted?

Question Submitted: 3/10/2010

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/MOT-86312/

1Question Number:

Page 3/31 of the plans under Item 255 Full Depth Pavement Removal and Rigid Replacement states ..."The Contractor shall saw 
the pavement 1.5 feet on each side of the joint and completely remove the damaged joint. The pavement shall be replaced per 
detail shown in these plans" The detail refered to is on page 7/31. Standard drawing BP-2.5 shows a minimun patch with of 6' 
and includes dowel bars, both of which are in conflict with the note on page 3 and the drawing on page 7. BP-2.5 also states 
dowel drilling is to be performed with a machine capable of drilling 3 dowels at one time. Gang drilling machines require a 
minimum of 5' patch width to drill the dowel holes. Please advise whether we are to bid this item following the plan note and 
drawing or standard drawing BP-2.5

Question Submitted: 3/3/2010

We will issue an addendum to state that BP-2.5 shall be followed rather than the detail on sheet 7 and the notes on 
sheet 3. This change will increase the 255-10001 - Full Depth Pavement Removal and Rigid Replacement, Class C, 

as per plan to a total of 5900 SY and the Item 255-20000 - Full Depth Pavement Sawing to 19100 FT.

2Question Number:

  What is the size of the existing structural steel beams?Thanks

Question Submitted: 3/3/2010

    We expect the contractor to perform a field inspection prior to bidding the project.

3Question Number:

Are the sign and signal hardware that are part of bid refrences # 55, 58, & 59 required to be black to match the poles?  The As 
Per Plan notes for these items do not specify any color.  Will an addendum be issued to address this matter or is a natural finish 
desired for this hardware?

Question Submitted: 3/4/2010 4Question Number:

Item 21 & 22 Rigid Replacement, detail on sheeet 7 does not show dowels, please confirm dowelling is not required in the 3' 
patches.

Question Submitted: 3/4/2010

We have removed the detail on sheet 7 in addendum 1 (which will post shortly). Rigid replacement is per STD DWG 

    BP 2.5.

5Question Number:

What is the size of the existing structural steel beams?

Question Submitted: 3/5/2010

The Department has posted existing plans. The contractor should visit the site to field verify the size of existing 

beams prior to submitting his bid.

6Question Number:

Can Existing Bridge Plans be made available for this project?

Question Submitted: 3/5/2010

ftp://ftp.dot.state.oh.us/pub/Contracts/Attach/MOT-86312/

7Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


